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I ; I Gmall Chris Loewy <loewy.chris@gmail.com>

FW: U.S. Ski & Snowboard Cancels All Remaining Domestic Events

Chris Loewy <loewy.chris@gmail.com> Thu, Mar 12, 2020 at 12:35 PM
To: TAS Office <info@tasski.org>

HERE'S THE OFFICIAL USSS DECISION.

Deanski Tonkin

Race Dept. Supervisor

& Head Coach - SPARC

USSS 300 Coach & LTCD Clinician/ Examiner
USSS National 4 Technical Delegate

PSIA L300 Instructor

From: U.S. Ski & Snowboard <communications@usskiandsnowboard.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 9:29 AM

To: Tonkin, Dean <dtonkin@summiti90.com>

Subject: U.S. Ski & Snowboard Cancels All Remaining Domestic Events

MEDIA
SNOWBOARD ADVISORY
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U.S. SKI & SNOWBOARD CANCELS ALL REMAINING DOMESTIC EVENTS

PARK CITY, UTAH (March 12, 2020) - Due to the recently enacted European travel
restrictions, and ongoing concerns in the United States and Canada regarding the novel
coronavirus (COVID-19), U.S. Ski & Snowboard is cancelling all remaining U.S. domestic
events, and working to return all U.S. Ski & Snowboard athletes back to the United States.
In addition, Alpine Canada, and Nordig Canada have cancelled events to coincide with U.S.
Ski & Snowboard.

U.S. Ski & Snowboard is also cancelling all sanctioned and scheduled events beginning
Monday, March 16. This includes all club-level events for all disciplines and any
unnecessary gatherings, including banquets, awards and end of season presentations, etc.
Expect further updates on future events, including U.S. Ski & Snowboard Congress.

At this time, U.S. Ski & Snowboard sanctioned events through Monday, March 16, will
continue as scheduled, or as determined by local organizing committees, or local health and
government officials that such events should be cancelled.

Individual participants of each event will be contacted by either the local organizing
committees, clubs, or U.S. Ski & Snowboard regarding refunds of event entry fees.

The following major U.S. and Canadian events have been cancelled:
Coop FIS Cross Country World Cup, Minneapolis, Minn.; March 17
Moguls U.S. Freestyle National Championships, Squaw Valley, Calif.; March 19-22
NASTAR National Championships, Snowmass, Colo.; March 24-28
U.S. Alpine Tech Championships, Aspen Highlands, Colo.; Mar. 28-31

- SuperTour Finals, at Sovereign Lake Nordic Ski Club in Vernon, B.C.; March 25-
April 2

NorAm Alpine Finals, Panorama, B.C.; March 17-24

In addition, the following events are currently taking place, and will continue as scheduled
pending local health and government officials:

U.S. Freestyle Aerial Championships, Bristol Mountain, NY; March 14

U.S. Junior Cross Country Championships, Auburn, Calif.; through March 14

The health and safety of athletes and staff is the primary concern of U.S. Ski & Snowboard
and we are monitoring the current outbreak COVID-19 closely. We remain in close contact
with the United States Olympic and Paralympic Committee (USOPC), the Centers for
Disease Control (CDC), the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), as well as our local
health authorities here in Utah for guidance and instruction.
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For the latest updates, please CLICK HERE.

This page will be updated as new information becomes available.

it

About U.S. Ski & Snowboard

U.S. Ski & Snowboard is the Olympic National Governing Body (NGB) of ski and snowboard
sports in the USA, based in Park City, Utah. Tracing its roots directly back to 1905, the
organization represents nearly 200 elite skiers and snowboarders in 2020, competing in
seven teams; alpine, cross country, freeski, freestyle, snowboard, nordic combined and ski
jumping. In addition to the elite teams, U.S. Ski & Snowboard also provides leadership and
direction for tens of thousands of young skiers and snowboarders across the USA,
encouraging and supporting them in achieving excellence. By empowering national teams,
clubs, coaches, parents, officials, volunteers and fans, U.S. Ski & Snowboard is committed
to the progression of its sports, athlete success and the value of team. For more
information, visit www.usskiandsnowboard.org

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:
Lara Carlton
Communications Manager

lara.carlton@usskiandsnowboard.org

We have updated the U.S. Ski & Snowboard News and Information platform to improve delivery, and
provide you the opportunity to select the information you would like to receive from us. To update your
information we have on file, please click on the Update My Profile link located in the footer of this
message to update your profile and select the News & Information you would like to receive.
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U.S. Ski & Snowboard | 1 Victory Lane, Park City, UT 84060
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Try email marketing for free today!

Chris Loewy - info@tasski.org

Program Director - 425.985.6875

Team Alpental Snoqualmie - tasski.org

Please consider donating to Team Alpental Snoqualmie Ski Foundation

P.O. BOX 85193 Seattle, WA 98145
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